The Methodist Church of Nicholson, Georgia is the product of a great revival held in the year 1906 in a tent meeting by the Reverend J.G. Davis. Rev. Davis was sent to this area as a member of the Methodist Conference and did a great deal of work in the Nicholson area. There were no churches of any denomination in Nicholson at this time. The revival started a wave of Christian zeal and enthusiasm and church services were held in the schoolhouse for worshipers of all faiths. A need for a church building was felt and people began to volunteer to give and work that a church might be built. In 1907 the Methodist Church was organized under the name of The Methodist Church - Episcopal South. Some of the charter members and stewards of this church were: E.S. Hawks, J.A. Smith, J.R. Duncan, Ed Holland, C. M. Barnett, E.A. Barnett. There is no record that these men were the only stewards but they were a few of the first members who lived in the community and worked for many years in the church. It was not long until a church building was erected and this structure still stands to represent the work that they did here.

The Sunday School was organized about the same time the church was organized and many people affirm the fact that Mr. Ed Holland was the first superintendent of this Sunday School. There is no record of the number attending this first school. Men who have served as leaders in the Sunday School since then are: Roy Allen and John David. The present Sunday School is a union School of the Baptist and Methodist Churches with Hoyt Smith as superintendent. The school has an enrollment of around a hundred and thirty.
This is a thriving organization while the church membership is not strong and the church needs to be revitalized with greater attendance and interest by more people.

The Women's Society of Christian Service was organized in the year 1920 under the leadership of Miss Bert Winter, a field worker of the Methodist Church at that time. There were very few members at the time but they set out to do what they could for Christ and the Church in the field of Missions. Due to the potential, the Society has not grown too much, but it is still an important part of the church work.

In 1922 the church was rebuilt and made an attractive house of worship once more. Since that time the building has deteriorated into a state of disrepair and in 1950 the church yards were excavated by heavy machinery and the grounds were beautified. In 1951 the church was made more attractive by placing new pews in the church and putting blinds on the windows.

The deeds to all the church property have been filed in the county courthouse and the ownership of the adjoining land is also considered church property.

Nicholson Church has truly a great heritage, a great history, and a great future. Its members have had among their number some great men of God. The church has been served by some Christian ministers devoted to the Christian calling. Some of these men are: J.L. Ware, B. Sanders, F.L. Church, J.Y. Dunaway, J.G. Davis, M.A. Franklin, W.C. Fox, J.C. Harris, J.L. Varner, F.E. Crutcher, W.L. Jolly, J.A. Griffith, Y.J. Allison, Y.A. Bailey, A.D. Whittemore, Claud Hendricks, Henry Walker, Edmund Perry, Ballard Wilson, Atkinson, Marion Sherrill, Raymond Melear, G.M. Wilder.

The Rev. Harvey Holland, a member of the North Georgia Conference is a product of the environment of his home and from this church.
Due to the fact that most of the old members who would have a memory of the early history are no longer living, and there are no records to get any documentary facts, this history is necessarily short. The above information is drawn from the recollection of those older members who remain, and from the records of Center Methodist Church which is on the same charge.

G.M. Wilder